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] (b)(3)

From: (0)(3)

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 8:51 AM
To: sharon seymour

Subject: RE: Argo

| will raise this with the Director for Public Affairs (who has been enthusiastic about this project) today. In general, |
believe that decisions on filming are made on a case-by-case basis. | will let you know what he advises on how to
proceed, and pass along any further contact info you would need.

From: sharon seymour [mailtof | (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 10:48 PM

To: | (p)(3)
Subject: Argo

ThanksE the pix are great ! Who would we contact about filming permission? And what is the CIA's (b)(3)
position on filming? Thanks- Sharon (b)(6)
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